Annexture - U : Online Boarding Status



16/12/2023, 15:27 Email - Rajesh Gare - Outlook

Fwd: College onBoarding

Rajesh Gare <rajesh.gare@netralaya.org>
Wed 04/10/2023 12:13
To:Dr. Rushikesh Naigaonkar <rushikesh.naigaonkar@netralaya.org>;Anil Mulajkar <anil.mulajkar@netralaya.org>

Get Outlook for Android

From: Samadhan Tathe <samadhan.tathe@netralaya.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 12:32:17 PM

To: Rajesh Gare <rajesh.gare@netralaya.org>

Cc: Anil Mulajkar <anil.mulajkar@netralaya.org>

Subject: Fw: College onBoarding

“vrrom: muhs.cdac.dev@gmail.com <muhs.cdac.dev@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 12:11 PM
To: Admin <admin@netralaya.org>
Subject: College onBoarding

Respected Sir/ Ma'am,
Greetings for the day!

Welcome to Maharashtra University of Health Sciences Portal. As part of Automation of MUHS please
visit https://automation.muhs.ac.in/ and login with below mentioned credentials.

On successful login, please complete the College Profile, History Detail & Statistics Details sections.

In case of any help required kindly mail to: planning@muhs.ac.in or call: (0253) 2539244/ 6659244
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Your credentials are as follows:
Username: C_104111
Password: C7BC1F1

Thanks & Regards

Registrar

Maharashtra University of Health Sciences (MUHS)
Mhasrul, Vani Dindori Road, Nashik-422004
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https://outiook.office 365.com/mail/id/ AAQKAGVKOGY2MmYyLTNIZGEING YyOCO04 Y TRJLWMSMGFINmISNWUyMgAQAKIZ%2F 1UbBbJPptaWiGjpAlc...



